CLK Official Filing****718/12011 9:29 AM bt

Matilda Sanders ’Pic -[[ -030) - Co- 7]

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2011 6:03 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman; Toni Earnhart
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/7/2011 6:00:00 PM

Docket Number: 110188-90-TI

Filename / Path: 1:\2011\1101881110188-90.CO.pere.doc

Order Type: Imposes Fine
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL Ay
NAME CODE ADDRESS e L
DIRECTORY
AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraece@centurylink.com Yes
Dial World Network, Inc. TK181 ray@dialworldnetwork.com No
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL.732 susan.a.miller@ftr.com Yes
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstclecom.net Yes
LycaTel, LLC TKI131 soma@lycatel.com No
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes

Printed on 7/11/2011 at 4:59:52 PM




Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 827426)

Attachments: 04734-11 pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

7/11/2011

Page 1 of 1
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Matiida Sanders

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 9:54 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Pauline Robinson; Toni Earnhart; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

6/17/12011 9:50:00 AM
110188-TI; 110189-TI; 110190-TI
1:1\2011\110188-90\110188-90.paa.ord.ixc.3d.comp.pere.doc

Imposes Fine i
ATMINISTRATIVE

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER IMPOSING PENALTIES AND
COLLECTION COSTS AND REQUIRING PAYMENT OF DELINQUENT REGULATORY
ASSESSMENT FEES FOR VIOLATION OF SECTION 364.336, FLORIDA STATUTES,
AND RULE 25-4.0161, FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE CODE
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 970451)
Attachments: 04173-11.pdf
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

6/17/2011




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle:

Docket No. 110188-TI Date Docketed: 05/25/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. 11501, issued
to Telmex USA, L.L.C., for apparent fourth-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.5., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Company: Telmex USA, L.L.C. Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
D Administrative__Parties_ Consamer
DOCUMENT NO.OWaMB - \)
Official Filing Date: Expiration: — DISTRIBUTION:
Last Day to Suspend: _
Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCL PIF (RAD) S5C
(“O" indicates OPR) [ x | [ ] box X ] |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al8(a);Al0 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff D:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
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Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No. 110188-TI Date Docketed: 05/25/2011 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ1501, issued
to Telmex USA, L.L.C., for apparent fourth-time violation of
Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory

Company: Telmex USA, L.L.C. Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies.
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Due Dates
OPR Staff T Earnhart [0 ] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 07/14/2011
2.  Agenda NONE 07/26/2011
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5. Memo to Docket File/Close Docket NONE 09/22/2011
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